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Gary, Aaron

From: Austinson, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:44 AM
To: Gary, Aaron; Koenen, Kyle

Subject: RE: Drafting Request

Aaron,

Yes, please send out a companion for Rep. Knodl.

Mark

Mark Austinson | Policy Advisor | Office of Representative Dan Knodl
24™ Assembly District | 608.237.9124 | www.RepKnodl.com

From: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Koenen, Kyle <Kyle.Koenen@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Austinson, Mark <Mark.Austinson@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Drafting Request

Il make LRB-2011 a /1 right now and send it out jacketed.
Mark, Do you want a companion for Rep. KnodI? If so, do you also want that sent out as a /1 and jacketed?

Thanks.
Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

- Senior Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.504.5850 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)

" aaron.gary@legis. state. wi.us

From: Koenen, Kyle <Kyle.Koenen@legis.wisconsin. gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Austinson, Mark <Mark.Austinson@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Drafting Request

Importance: High

Aaron,

+ We would like to get LRB-2011/p1 turned over to a /1 and jacketed for introduction. Also Representative Knodl’s office
will be introducing an Assembly companion for the bill and will likely need a companion drafted. | have CC’d Mark from
his office.

Kyle Koenen
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2019 BILL

AN ACT to amend 125.17 (1), 125.17 (4) (intro.), 125.17 (5) (b), 125.17 (6) (a)

| (intro.) and 125.17 (6) (b) of the statutes; relating to: issuance by

municipalities of alcohol beverage operator’s licenses.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill allows a municipal governing body to delegate authority to issue
operator’s licenses (commonly referred to as “bartender’s licenses”) to a designated
municipal official. '

Under current law, a municipal governing body must issue an operator’s license
to a qualified applicant. Although a person is not required to hold an operator’s
license to provide alcohol beverages on retail licensed premises, a retail licensee may
not be open for business unless the licensee, the designated agent of a corporate
licensee, or a person who possesses an operator’s license or manager’s license is
present and responsible for the acts of all persons providing alcohol beverages on the
premises.

This bill allows the governing body of a municipality, by ordinance, to authorize
a designated municipal official to issue operator’s licenses.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 125.17 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
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2019 - 2020 Legislature -2- LRB-2011/1
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BILL | SEcCTION 1
125.17 (1) AvutHORIZATION. Every municipal governing body shall issue an

operator’s license to any applicant who is qualified under s. 125.04 (5), except that
the municip_ﬁ al governing body may by ordinance authorize a designated municipal

official to issue operator’s licenses. Operators’ licenses may not be required other

than for the purpose of complying with ss. 125.32 (2) and 125.68 (2) or s. 125.06 (3g).
Operators’ licenses may be issued only upon written application.

SECTION 2. 125.17 (4) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

125.17 (4) TEMPORARY LICENSE. (intro.) Any municipal governing body or
designated municipal official may issue a temporary operator’s license under the
terms of subs. (1) to (3), except that:

SECTION 3. 125.17 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

125.17 (8) (b) A provisional license may be issued only to a person who has
applied for an operator’s license under'sub..(l). A provisional license may not be
issued to any person who has been denied a license under sub. (1) by the municipal
governing body or designated municipal official.

SECTION 4. 125.17 (6) (a) (intro.) of the stétutés is amended to read:

125.17 (6) (a) (intro.) Except as provided in par. (b), no municipal governing
body or designated municipal official may issue an operator’s license unless the .
applicant has successfully completed a responsible beverage server training course
at any location that is offered by a technical college district and that conforms to
curriculum guidelines specified by the technical college system board or a
comparable training course, which may include computer-based training and
testing, that is approved by the department or the department of safety and
professional services, or unless the applicant fulfills one of the following

requirements:
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BILL SECTION 5

SECTION 5. 125.17 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

125.17(6) (b) A municipal govérnfng body or designated municipal official shall
issue a provisional operator’s license to a person who is enrolled in a training course
under par. (a) and who meets the standards established by the municipality by
ordinance, if any. The municipal governing body shall revoke that license if the
applicant fails successfully to complete the course in which he or she enrolls.

(END)



Walker, Dan

From: Rep.Knodl

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 10:15 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -2727/1

Please Jacket LRB -2727/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



